



The Board of Education of School District No. 61 (Greater Victoria)
Police Liaison Officer Ad Hoc Committee

MINUTES

Date:

Chairperson: Trustee Duncan

A.

COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING

In attendance: Chair Duncan, Taily, Nancy, Colin, Darrell, Joanna, Lisa M, Lisa G, Deb, Shawna, Evan, Jennifer, Elaine, Matthew, Michael, Kalie

A.1

Chair Duncan recognized and acknowledged the Esquimalt and Songhees Nations, on whose traditional territories, we live, we learn, and we do our work.

A.2

Agenda Approved

A.3

Minutes Approved with the edit to include Darrell as having attended the meeting.

B.

CORRESPONDENCE

None

C.

NEW BUSINESS

C.1

Survey Results – Lisa McPhail and Evan Suthern

Lisa and Evan attended to answer any last questions. The committee didn't have any follow up questions regarding the survey. The committee expressed thanks to Lisa and Evan.

Demographic Information shared:

50.5% of the students in 2021-2022 identify as male

49.5% of the students in 2021-2022 identify as female.

1548 self-identifying as Indigenous which is approximately 7-8% of the total student population

This is slightly lower than the Provincial averages.

C.2

NEXT STEPS

The Survey results have been provided to the Education Planning and Policy Committee.

3 Options:

- Keep program with no changes
- Keep program with changes
- Cessation of program

Next meeting – group will work in sub-groups in breakout rooms in zoom and provide recommendations to each of the three options.

Next meeting: January 27, 2022.

D.

GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

None

E.

ADJOURNMENT